Sheila de la Guerra
m

From: Villalobos, David

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2025 1:35 PM

To: Robin Karlsson

Cc: Sheila de la Guerra

Subject: Legal Ad for 2/20 - Arroyo Hondo Bridge Landmark Nomination
Attachments: Mailed Notice.doc; _cstcvr.doc

Good Afternoon,

Would you please publish the attached as a legal ad in the Thursday, February 20, 2025 edition of the Coastal View
News?

Thank you,

David Villalobos

AOP Expert/Hearing Support Supervisor

Planning & Development Department

County of Santa Barbara

123 E. Anapamu St.

Santa Barbara, CA 93101

805-568-2058

dvillalo@countyofsb.org
https://www.countyofsb.org/160/Planning-Development




TO: COASTAL VIEW NEWS (FAX 684-4650)

LEGAL AD SECTION
FROM: DAVID VILLALOBOS

(805) 568-2058

HEARING SUPPORT STAFF
DATE: FEBRUARY 14, 2025
CASE NUMBERS: ARROYO HONDO BRIDGE LANDMARK NOMINATION

NUMBER OF PAGES: 3 (including this cover sheet)

CONFIRMATION: Please call David Villalobos at 568-2058 when this ad is
received. Thank You.

Please publish the attached public hearing notice as a legal ad on FEBRUARY 20, 2025.

Two copies of an affidavit of publication should be forwarded to Planning and Development in
sufficient time to reach us before the public hearing date of MARCH 4, 2025.

To expedite payment for this office, please mail a copy of the invoice along with two proofs of
publication directly to Planning and Development, 123 East Anapamu Street, Santa Barbara, CA
93101 [Attention: Accounting]. The invoice should include the case number and Department
Number 053.

Thank you!

FAGROUP\PC_STAFFA\WP\PC\NOTICES.PC\_cstcvr. WD6.doc




SANTA BARBARA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

In Santa Barbara
County Administration Building
Board Hearing Room, Fourth Floor
105 East Anapamu Street, Santa Barbara, CA
The hearing begins at 9:00 a.m.

On Tuesday, March 4, 2025, the Board of Supervisors will hold a public hearing to consider the
Santa Barbara Historic Landmarks Advisory Commission’s designation of Arroyo Hondo Bridge

" as a County Historic Landmark. The Board will consider taking one of the following sets of
actions:

i. Approve the designation by, and confirm the action of, the Historic Landmarks Advisory
Commission and the conditions to be imposed, and adopt a resolution with conditions,
designating Arroyo Hondo Bridge, located on U.S. Route No. 101, Postmile 40.98, as a
County Historic Landmark, and determine that the project is exempt from the provisions of
CEQA pursuant to State CEQA Guidelines Section 15308;

ii. Modify the designation by the Historic Landmarks Advisory Commission, and adopt the
modified resolution with conditions to be imposed, designating Arroyo Hondo Bridge,
located on U.S. Route No. 101, Postmile 40.98, as a County Historic Landmark, and
determine that the project is exempt from the provisions of CEQA pursuant to State CEQA
Guidelines Section 15308; or

iii. Disapprove the designation of the Historic Landmarks Advisory Commission designating
Arroyo Hondo Bridge, located on U.S. Route No. 101, Postmile 40.98, as a County Historic
Landmark and the conditions to be imposed, and determine that the project is exempt from
the provisions of CEQA pursuant to State CEQA Guidelines Section 15270.

For current methods of public participation for the meeting of March 4, 2025, please see page
two (2) of the posted Agenda. The posted agenda will be available on Thursday prior to the
above referenced meeting for a more specific time for this item. However, the order of the
agenda may be rearranged or the item may be continued.

Please see the posted agenda and staff reports available on the Thursday prior to the meeting at
http://santabarbara.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx under the hearing date or contact the Clerk of the
Board at (805) 568-2240 for alternative options.

For additional information, please contact David Billesbach, Planner, at: Email:
billesbachd@countyofsb.org | Tel: 805-568-3319.

If you challenge this project in court, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or
someone else raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence to
the Board of Supervisors prior to the public hearing.



Attendance and participation by the public is invited and encouraged. In compliance with the
Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this hearing,
please contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors by 4:00 p.m. on Friday before the Board
meeting at (805) 568-2240.



Sheila de la Guerra

= =
From: Villalobos, David
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 7:53 AM
To: Sheila de la Guerra
Subject: FW: Legal Ad for 2/20 - Arroyo Hondo Bridge Landmark Nomination
Attachments: 23_SBlegal.pdf
For the 3/4 BOS hearing.
-David

From: Robin Karlsson <robin@coastalview.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 5:12 PM

To: Villalobos, David <dvillalo@countyofsb.org>

Subject: Re: Legal Ad for 2/20 - Arroyo Hondo Bridge Landmark Nomination

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa Barbara. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender and know the content is safe.

proof attached
cost is $210

Sincerely,

Robin Karlsson
Staff photographer
805.990.5997 cell
coastalview.com

On Fri, Feb 14, 2025 at 1:34 PM Villalobos, David <dvillalo@countyofsh.org> wrote:

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




SANTA BARBARA COUNTY BOARD
OF SUPERVISORS
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

In Santa Barbara
County Administration Building
Board Hearing Room, Fourth Floor
105 East Anapamu Street,
Santa Barbara, CA
The hearing begins at 9:00 a.m.

On Tuesday, March 4, 2025, the Board
of Supervisors will hold a public hearing
to consider the Santa Barbara Historic
Landmarks Advisory Commission's
designation of Arroyo Hondo Bridge as a
County Historic Landmark. The Board
will consider taking one of the following
sets of actions:

i. Approve the designation by, and
confirm the action of, the Historic
Landmarks Advisory Commission
and the conditions to be imposed,
and adopt a resolution with conditions,
designating Arroyo Hondo Bridge, lo-
cated on U.S. Route No. 101, Postmile
40.98, as a County Historic Landmark,
and determine that the project is
exempt from the provisions of CEQA
pursuant to State CEQA Guidelines
Section 15308;

ii. Modify the designation by the
Historic Landmarks Advisory Com-
mission, and adopt the modified res-
olution with conditions to be imposed,
designating Arroyo Hondo Bridge,
located on U.S. Route No. 101,
Postmile 40.98, as a County Historic
Landmark, and determine that the
project is exempt from the provisions
of CEQA pursuant to State CEQA
Guidelines Section 15308; or

iii. Disapprove the designation of the
Historic Landmarks Advisory Com-
mission designating Arroyo Hondo
Bridge, located on U.S. Route No.
101, Postmile 40.98, as a County
Historic Landmark and the conditions
to be imposed, and determine that the
project is exempt from the provisions
of CEQA pursuant to State CEQA
Guidelines Section 15270.

For current methods of public participation
for the meeting of March 4, 2025, please
see page two (2) of the posted Agenda.
The posted agenda will be available on
Thursday prior to the above referenced
meeting for a more specific time for this
item. However, the order of the agenda
may be rearranged or the item may be
continued.

Please see the posted agenda and staff
reports available on the Thursday prior to
the meeting at http://santabarbara.legis-
tar.com/Calendar.aspx under the hearing
date or contact the Clerk of the Board at
(805) 568-2240 for alternative options.
For additional information, please contact
David Billesbach, Planner, at: Email:
billesbachd@countyofsb.org | Tel: 805-
568-3319.

If you challenge this project in court, you
may be limited to raising only those issues
you or someone else raised at the public
hearing described in this notice, or in
written correspondence to the Board of
Supervisors prior to the public hearing.
Attendance and participation by the public
is invited and encouraged. In compliance
with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if
you need special assistance to participate
in this hearing, please contact the Clerk
of the Board of Supervisors by 4:00 p.m.
on Friday before the Board meeting at
(805) 568-2240.

Publish: February 20, 2025




